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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 8:23 AM
To: ‘Jay Borsky'

Subject: RE: Document Number P010000019572

Thank you for your e-mail. .
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Jay Borsky [mailto:jay@miami-taxes.com]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:02 PM

.~ To: corphelp
Subject: Document Number P010000019572

A Birdman Inc, Document Number PO10000019572, has had a change of address.
Please change all addresses except for the Registered Agent Address.
All other addresses have changed to:

7901 Hispanola Ave Apt 903 .
Miami Beach, FL 33141, ’

Thank you,
Jay L. Borsky

Isaac Matz, P.A., C.P.A
2742 Biscayne Blivd.

Miami, FL 33137

Email: jay@miami-taxes.com
305-573-6640

Fax: 305-675-6200

This message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended solely for the named addressee(s). If you are
not one of the intended recipients, please erase all copies of this message and its attachments and notify me as
soon as possible. Any unauthorized dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or its attachments is
prohibited.

Pursuant to U S Treasury Department Circular 230, we are advising you that any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of: (1) avoiding tax-related penalties; or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another person
any transaction or matter addressed in this communication. If you want tax advice upon which you can rely to
avoid tax-related penalties or which you can use in promoting a particular transaction to other person, please
contact us so that we may discuss the requirements the Treasury Department imposes upon such advice.



